Transportation
Land Development

Environmental
Services

Kilton Road
@ 3 Six Bedford Farms, Suite 607
Bedford, New Hampshire 03110-6532

603 644-0888
FAX 603 644-2385

Meeting Attendees:  See Attached Sign-In Sheet Date/Time:  September 24, 2004 - 10:00AM
Notes

Project No.:  09023.00

Place:  Ossipee Town Hall, 2nd Floor Re:  Ossipee Transportation Center Feasibility
Study - PAC Meeting

Notes taken by: R. Swierk

On September 24, 2004, the Project Advisory Committee (PAC) for the Ossipee Transportation Center
Feasibility Study met. The following is a brief summary of the discussion of the meeting. A copy of
the agenda is attached for reference.

0 David Wilcock of VHB opened the meeting by noting that a package of materials had been
distributed to the PAC prior to this meeting. David also noted that a message was sent earlier in
the week to clarify that PAC members were invited to provide input into the Site Evaluation
Matrix, but the intent was not to require members to fill out the matrix.

0 The meeting minutes from the 7/22/04 PAC Meeting were reviewed. There were no comments
on the meeting minutes and they were accepted as final. It was noted that the minutes from
Public Meeting #2, on August 26, 2004, were posted on the project website.

O The Guidelines and Procedures for the PAC were reviewed. There were no comments on the
Guidelines and Procedures and they were approved.

Screening and Ranking of Alternative Sites

David Wilcock provided a brief overview of the process by which the nine alternative sites for the
Transportation Center were identified and how the Site Evaluation Criteria were developed. Mr.
Wilcock briefly discussed the evaluation matrix, which was distributed to the PAC in the mailing
prior to the meeting. Copies of the evaluation matrix with the Study Team’s ratings were distributed
to the attendees. Mr. Wilcock explained that the figures in the matrix are draft ratings based on the
Study Team’s investigation of the sites and on information provided by members of the PAC and the
general public. The ratings will be finalized based on the input at this PAC meeting.

The following is a summary of some key points discussed regarding the screening and ranking of
alternative sites:

0 Pat Jones asked whether Availability of Land should be given a higher weighting than the other
criteria - if a site is not available, perhaps it should not be considered at all. David Wilcock
replied that land availability is one consideration that needs to be taken into account, but it is not
the deciding factor, because in most cases sites could be become available over time.

0 Frank Wolfe said that he disagrees with the wording of the second paragraph of the Evaluation
Process and Criteria document. He said that the Route 16 study recommended creation of a



Date: 9/24/04, 10:00AM 2
Project No.: 09023.00

facility that could serve as a highway rest stop and information center, whereas the current effort
has a transit emphasis. David Wilcock replied that the Study Team can reword the text as
necessary. Ken Hazeltine of NHDOT pointed out that the Portsmouth and Concord facilities are
both called “Transportation Centers.”

Harry Merrow asked if the question of whether the Transportation Center is economically and
operationally feasible should be answered before addressing the selection of a site. Tom Dodge
added that the study should look at the Town’s interests and how well they are being addressed.
Ken Hazeltine replied to both comments by noting that evaluating the economic feasibility and
political feasibility are part of the study scope, but that all of the steps need to be completed in
order to report back to the Congressional delegation on the feasibility of the Transportation
Center.

John Swanson asked whether the Study Team is giving enough weight to the opinions of the
private bus operators in the evaluation process. David Wilcock replied that they are being
considered in the Transportation criteria.

David Wilcock then briefly summarized the Study Team’s ratings of each site, inviting questions and
comments from the PAC members. The following is a summary of some key points discussed
regarding the specific site ratings:

m)

Harry Merrow pointed out that Site 2, the Ames site, is being auctioned off on October 8t. He
suggests dropping the rating on Availability of Land for that site to 0 or -1 to reflect the change.

David Wilcock stated that the Study Team will take this suggestion into account, revise the
matrix, and distribute the updated version before the next Public Meeting.

Several PAC members asked whether it would be possible for the committee to weigh in formally
on changes to the ratings, for instance by taking a vote. David Wilcock said this was possible,
and suggested that PAC members suggest changes as the ratings are discussed, and then vote on
the changes at the end of the discussion.

Tom Dodge asked whether the Study Team considered the presence of residences nearby in the
rating of Site 6 in terms of Zoning/Land Use. David Wilcock stated that the Study Team was
aware of the presence of residences nearby, and pointed out that access to the site could be
directly from Route 16 rather than from the Route 41 side. John Swanson and Frank Wolfe also
pointed out that a buffer could be established to minimize impacts on the residences, and that
being close to residences could be considered a plus because they would be served by transit.

Tom Dodge suggested that the ratings in the Proximity to Village Center category be revisited by
the group.

Harry Merrow suggested that the ratings in the Historical/ Archeological category be revisited by
the group.

John Swanson pointed out that the former West Ossipee railroad depot, which is on a separate
parcel adjacent to and behind Site 6, may have wetlands or floodplain constraints. He suggested
that the rating of that site for Wetlands/Floodplain Constraints be revisited by the group.

Harry Merrow asked why Site 7 was considered to be in an “Unfragmented Habitat Block” in the
“Other Environmental Criteria” category when there is existing and planned residential
development nearby. Robert Swierk of VHB replied that this rating was based on information
provided by the Green Mountain Conservation Group.

Kimon Koulet stated that the Study Team's draft ratings, which showed Site 5 to be the most
favorable site, are consistent with the findings of the Route 16 study regarding a potential site.

\\mabos\ projects\ 09023.00\ docs\ notes\ PAC_Meeting_092404 - final



Date: 9/24/04, 10:00AM 3
Project No.: 09023.00

David Wilcock then led a discussion of the topics which PAC members suggested should be revisited
by the group. The following is a summary of the discussion:

O Historical/ Archeological: Harry Merrow and Tom Dodge suggested that the ratings for the sites
all be changed to 0, to indicate that constraints could still be found with further investigation.
The PAC members voted and approved the change.

0 Proximity to Village Center: Tom Dodge suggested that the rating of Sites 5 and 6 be changed
from +1 to 0, to reflect the fact that they are not near Center Ossipee village. Other PAC members
suggested that this criterion should be defined more broadly and should consider the proximity
to any of the three village centers, not just Center Ossipee. The PAC agreed by consensus to
change the title of the criterion to “Proximity to Village Centers” and leave the ratings
unchanged.

0 Wetlands/Floodplain: John Swanson and Harry Merrow suggested that the rating for Site 6 be re-
examined to determine whether there are any wetlands or floodplain constraints on the site.
David Wilcock stated that VHB's environmental analysts will re-check the source databases to
confirm the rating of the site.

O Availability of Land: Harry Merrow suggested that the rating of Site 2 be changed to 0 to reflect
the fact that the site is being auctioned in October 8. The PAC members voted and approved the
change.

Transportation Center Examples/Building Program

David Wilcock introduced the next portion of the meeting, a presentation of information about
examples of other Transportation Centers and potential building program concepts. In response to
requests at the previous Public Meeting, the Study Team distributed excerpts from the Federal Transit
Administration (FTA) guidelines for capital funding of projects, gathered information about two
other Transportation Centers, and developed some generic, conceptual building programs. The FTA
guidelines were distributed in the mailing before this PAC meeting; a handout with information
about the Transportation Center examples and conceptual building programs was distributed to the
attendees at today’s meeting.

George Katsoufis of DHK introduced a discussion of the Transportation Center examples and
conceptual building programs. The following is a summary of some key points discussed regarding
these topics:

0 George Katsoulfis first provided some information about the Wolfeboro Train Station, which was
mentioned at the previous Public Meeting. The Wolfeboro Station, which is used by the
Wolfeboro Chamber of Commerce, did not undergo a full restoration before it was reopened, and
the project did not involve Federal funding. Molly the Trolley stops at the station, but the buses
only stop outside the building and the service does not occupy any interior space.

0 George Katsoufis then provided a brief overview of the Amesbury and Brockton Transportation
Center examples.

0 Tom Dodge asked what kind of volumes (passengers or buses) were seen in Amesbury to justify
the project. Mickey Krockmalnic of DHK replied that the Amesbury site is served by quite a few
buses in both the morning and evening. Tom asked whether the project sponsors had to estimate
the projected ridership at the facility. Mr. Krockmalnic replied that no ridership estimates were
necessary, because there was a demonstrated need in terms of the number of buses stopping
elsewhere in Amesbury and the fact that they were stopping outside in the weather.

\\mabos\ projects\ 09023.00\ docs\ notes\ PAC_Meeting_092404 - final



Date: 9/24/04, 10:00AM 4
Project No.: 09023.00

m)

John Swanson asked whether a minimum percentage of the space must be dedicated to transit
use. Ken Hazeltine replied that there is not a required minimum, but that the uses the FTA will
expect to see in the facility - such as a waiting area, ticketing area, and restrooms - will dictate a
rough minimum size.

Kimon Koulet asked the Study Team to confirm that FTA will fund the construction of the shell
of the whole building and let the project proponents decide the appropriate mix of uses inside.
Mickey Krockmalnic replied that this is correct. Ken Hazeltine added that the FTA guidelines
state that other non-profit uses are allowed, and that other commercial uses are allowed as
“incidental” uses.

Kimon Koulet asked how the space allocation in the Amesbury Transportation Center was
determined once the feasibility study was completed. Mickey Krockmalnic replied that this was a
fairly complex process. A second story was included in the design and it was intended that the
Town of Amesbury would occupy it. However, the town decided that it could afford to occupy
only part of the second floor rather than the entire floor, so the remaining space is now intended
to be used as leased office space.

Bill Grover asked what FTA considers an incidental use to be in the context of a Transportation
Center. Ken Hazeltine replied that the general mix of uses, including incidental uses in the
facility have to be approved by the FTA, so to some extent it is up to the discretion of the FTA.
The incidental uses would have to help support the operations of the facility, generally by paying
a fair market rent. Mr. Hazeltine added that two factors will help determine the type of
incidental uses that are considered for the facility: (1) How much space can be allocated to
incidental uses, compared to the size of the whole building? (2) Will the project budget work with
the proposed incidental uses, and will the facility sustain itself over time?

Harry Merrow asked if the transit use in the facility needs to expand, whether it has priority to
bump other tenants. Ken Hazeltine replied that this would be the case.

Harry Merrow asked whether FTA needs to approve the specific tenants in the facility, for
instance if there is a change in tenants. Ken Hazeltine replied that FTA does not approve specific
tenants, only the general space allocation.

Kimon Koulet asked if there are examples of other Transportation Centers that are smaller in size
or in areas more similar to Ossipee. George Katsoufis replied that there aren’t other examples of
exactly this type of facility in New England that the Study Team is aware of. There are some
fairly similar examples in other parts of the country such as California, which are often
municipally owned.

John Swanson asked whether there are any examples of Transportation Centers that have failed.
Ken Hazeltine replied that there is one example in Vermont. A town had planned a facility
including a municipal parking garage. The program for the facility changed, the facility was not
successful, and the Federal funding was taken back.

Ken Hazeltine stated that the PAC should keep in mind that park-and-ride and carpooling is
another use that qualifies as a “transit use” in FTA’s guidelines. This is an additional demand
that can help justify the Transportation Center.

Public Comment Period/Open Discussion

David Wilcock concluded the Committee discussion and invited members of the public present at the
meeting to offer input, and invited any last comments by anyone present. The following is a
summary of the key points of discussion:

\\mabos\ projects\ 09023.00\ docs\ notes\ PAC_Meeting_092404 - final



Date: 9/24/04, 10:00AM 5
Project No.: 09023.00

m)

Joe Chromy stated that he has spoken with the owner of Watson’s Store, where the Concord
Trailways bus currently stops, and the owner reports that bus ticket sales at the store are
generally less than $1,000 per month.

David Little stated that the Study Team is “putting the cart before the horse” by doing the site
selection process before identifying a definite transit use to justify the Transportation Center.
David Wilcock replied that the results of the Study Team’s draft ratings reflect the importance of
including the current transit service, since Sites 5 and 6 emerged as the highest-rated sites. Now
that the site evaluation process has been conducted, the Study Team can move on to more
specifics about the concept for the facility and the potential building program.

Tom Dodge stated that the key is for the community to identify the group or sponsor who is
willing and able to share the cost burden of the Transportation Center.

A brief discussion took place about the availability of land at Site 5. It was noted that the site
containing the Tramway Market/Post Office plaza is not currently for sale. Harry Merrow stated
that the parcel to the south of the Tramway Market/Post Office plaza, which was once an ice
cream stand that burned down several years ago, is also not currently for sale. It was noted that
there is a parcel farther to the south that is currently for sale or lease, but that this parcel may
have constraints regarding wetlands or site conditions, and it is farther away from the West
Ossipee activity center than would be desirable for a Transportation Center.

Upcoming Meetings

The following is the list of upcoming meetings:

*  Public Meeting #3 - Present the ranking process and alternatives - Oct. 21, 2004, 7-9PM

»  PAC Meeting #4 - Discuss operational and funding issues and review the development of the concept
plan for the preferred site - Oct. 22, 2004, 10AM-12PM

+  PAC Meeting #5 (combined with Public Meeting #4) - Present results of the study - Nov. 18,
2004, 7-9PM

David Wilcock adjourned the meeting at 12:00PM.

\\mabos\ projects\ 09023.00\ docs\ notes\ PAC_Meeting_092404 - final



Ossipee Transportation Center Feasibility Study

Project Advisory Committee (PAC)

Meeting #3

Friday, September 24, 2004
10AMto 12 PM

Purpose: To review and rank alternative sites.

Agenda
= Approval of 7/22/04 Meeting Minutes

= Approval of PAC Guidelines

= QOverview of Alternative Sites

= Review of Site Evaluation Criteria

» Screening and Ranking of Alternatives
» Public Comment Period

= Next Meeting






Name Agency/Firm Mailing Email Initial if in
Address Attendance
Betsey Patten Chair Carroll County | HC 62, Box 415 rcpatten@worldpath.net
Delegation -Center Harbor, NH
03226-7706
Ansel Sanborn Bureau of 7 Hazen Drive asanborn@dot.state.nh.us Ror £
Transportation P.O. Box 483 .
Planning NHDOT | Concord, NH 03302- Aroned Sanloy
0483
John Swanson Resident P.O. Box 664 Swanee2@adelphia.net S S
Center Ossipee, NH
03814
Marge Webster Tri-County c/o Tri-County CAP mwebster@tccap.org LA 1 incte,
Community Action 448 White Mountain . g !
Program Highway Ov prevge
Tamworth, NH 03886 e biter
v Carroll County /
Commissioner f/%)/
Frank Wolfe Co-Chair NH Route | P.O. Box 2292 None
16 Corridor Conway, NH 03818 Fw
Advisory Committee
Project Team:
David Wilcock VHB 38 Chauncy Street dwilcock@vhb.com
Boston, MA 02111 DW)
Kristine Wickham VHB 38 Chauncy Street kwickham@vhb.com
Boston, MA 02111 P—
Robert Swierk VHB 38 Chauncy Street - rswierk@vhb.com
| Boston, MA 02111 TZWS
Mickey Krockmalnic | DHK 155 Massachusetts krockmalnic@dhkinc.com :
Ave. Boston, MA W
02115 /
George Katsoufis DHK 155 Massachusetts gkatsoufis@dhkinc.com

Ave. Boston, MA
02115

Others:

Kf""'”j KouceT

L kP




